



## Dr B S Hemalatha

Associate Professor

**Specialization** : Kannada – *Shasanagalu*

**Email** : hemalatha@cms.ac.in

**LinkedIn** : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hemalatha-hemalatha-074b59aa/>

### Qualification

- PhD
- MPhil (With Distinction)
- MA (Kannada)
- NSS Trained Officer since 2019
- BA

### Work Experience - 18 Years

#### Assistant Professor

- 2005 - Present  
Assistant Professor -  
Center for Management  
Studies, JAIN (Deemed-  
to-be University),  
Bangalore
- 2002 -2005  
Lecturer -Sarwodaya  
First Grade College,  
Bangalore

### Courses Facilitated

- Language Course -  
Kannada

### Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

- JAIN(Deemed-to-be)  
University Kannada  
Textbook Editorial  
Board 2008 - Present
- CMS Akshara Kannada  
Magazine

### Career Summary

Dr B S Hemalatha is an Assistant Professor and Course Facilitator at Center for Management Studies, JAIN(Deemed – to –be University). She secured distinction in MPhil and got awarded a PhD in 2018. She has authored five research papers and one book. She has also been a member of BOS and BOE at JAIN (Deemed – to –be University) and Maharani Lakshmi Ammani College respectively. She is a trained NSS Officer, Women Cell Coordinator, Exam Squad member along with heading the ‘Kannada Sanga Kalpa’ and ‘Abhinaya’ - national level theatre fests being the recipient of the best actress award in one of them. Teaching has been her passion from the inception being influenced by her father and teachers. She believes in the motto, ‘Vidya Dan is Maha Dan’.

### Research Interest

Kannada Literature : Sahitya

### Research Publications

S. N.	Title Of The Paper	Journal Name	ISSN/ISBN	Year
1	Ýugadi - VasudendraraHanigategluVastu Vinyasa	PrabandhaPaarija ata -2	978-93- 85061-39-4	2016
2	NemichandraraKathegalalliVasaahatot taradaOlavugalu	SaahityaShodha -2	93-93- 85061-66-0	2018
3	BoluvaruMahamad Kunya AvraAydaKthegalOnduVishshleshane	JETIR, Volume 6, Issue 5	2349-5162	2019
4	Kannada Kata Saahityadalli Desi SamskruthiyaPallatadaChitranagalu: NavyottaraSannakategalli	IJCRT Volume 8, Issue 6	2320-2882	2020
5	A STUDY ON THE IMPACT OF DRESS CODE ON PRODUCTIVITY	International Research Journal of Management Sociology & Humanities	ISSN 2277 – 9809 (online) ISSN 2348 - 9359 (Print)	2022
6	Center for Distance Education and Virtual Learning, JAIN (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore.	Center for Distance Education and Virtual Learning JAIN deemed to be University		2023
7	SarvagnanaVachanagalalli Shanthi mattuSamarasya	ArivinolaganaBera gu	ISBN : 978- 81-940693- 9-3	2023

**Committees :**

- NSS
- Women cell  
2011 –Present
- Kannada Sangha Kalpa  
2006 - Present
- Abhinaya  
2008 –Present
- CMS Discipline  
Committee Member
- BBA Time Table  
2011-12
- Examination  
2007-2008

**Professional Memberships :**

- Kannada Sahitya  
Parishath Member
- Maharani Ammani  
College BOE Member  
2019-2020
- Squad Member in JAIN  
(Deemed-to-be  
University) 2016 -  
Present
- BOS & BOE JAIN  
(Deemed-to-be  
University) Department  
of Kannada  
2008 - Present

**Articles / Case Studies**

-NIL-

**Consultancy / Projects**

-NIL-

**Books / Chapters**

S.N.	Title of the Book	Publisher	ISBN
1	Dr. KarigowdaBeechanahalliAvaraKategalalliParisaraM attuManavaSambandhagalu	Hema Prakashana: 2013	No ISBN

Funded by Kannada Samskrutillakhe

**Activities**

- Kannada Sangha Kalpa – Cultural Activities
- Abhinaya - National level Theater Fest
- Women Cell – activities
- NSS – activities

**Recognition / Awards**

Best Actress Award in 'Abhinaya' - National Level Theatre Fest

**Seminar Conferences Attended**

S.N	Title of the Conference National /International	Institute Name	Participated	Year
1	International Conference on Innovative Pedagogy in Business and Management Education	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed- to-be University)	Participated	2009
2	National Seminar on Business Potentials in India in the Global recession scenario	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed- to-be University)	Participated	2009
3	International Conference on Sanmarga: 'SaahityadaMeeleJAINadarmadP rabhava'	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed- to-be University)	Conducted	2012
4	Seminar on 'Vimashreiaodu'	VDH Home Science college	Participated	2013
5	Dr. A.K. Ramanujan Sahitya Chintane	Maharani Laxmi AmmaniMahila Vidyalyaya - In Collaboration with Kannada Sahitya Akaadami	Participated	2015
6	National Level Conference on K.S. Narasimha Swami Janmashatamaanotsava	JAIN (Deemed- to-be University) in Collaboration with Kannada Sahitya Akaadami	Participated	2015.
7	National Level Conference on Kannada MattuMaraatiSaahityaHaguSam	JAIN (Deemed- to -be University) and AkhilaBharathaMaratiSaa	Participated	2017

	skruthiy Kodu Kolluvike	hityaMaha Mandala Mattu Karnataka RaajyaMaratiSaahitaPari shattu		
8	National Level Conference on GopaalKrishnaAdigaraSmagraS aahitya	School of Commerce Studies, JAIN (Deemed- to- be University)	Presented	2017
9	National Level Conference on BharathadalliBhaashaBodhane: Maruchintane	School of Commerce Studies, JAIN (Deemed - to- be University)	Presented	2015
10	International Conference on Indigenous Language and Translation Studies.	JAIN (Deemed-to-be- University)	Participated	2019
11	HR Conclave - Confluence of Minds merging Trends in HR	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed- to-be University)	Participated	2020
12	National level Conference on Kannada SamskruthigeDr.ChidhaanandM urthiavaraKodugeMattu Kannada SahityadaVividhaAayamagalu	School of Commerce, Computer Science and IT - JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	Presented	2020
13	KannaddaChintanaMaale -1: Sharana Sahitya maruchintane	SheshadripuramSanje College , Bangalore -20	Participated	2021
14	Janapada Sahitya mattuMahile	Santa FranciesD.Salez College	Participated	2021
15	Vachana Samskruti	JSS Mahila College Mysore	Participated	2021
16	Reimagining People Management and Employee Experience	CMS JAIN deemed to be University	Participated	2021
17	Buddha – Basaa: TatvagalaMaruchintane	Sowndarya Institution of Management and Science	Participated	2021
18	BasavaTatva – JAINaTatva	Sowndarya Institution of Management and Science	Participated	2021
19	Innovations in Emerging Areas and Sustainability, organized	Center for Distance Education and Virtual Learning, JAIN (Deemed- to-be University), Bangalore.	Paper Presented	2023
20	A Study on The Impact of Dress Code on Productivity	CMS JAIN (Deemed to-be) University	Presented	2022
21	Kannada Sahityadalli Shanti mattuSamarasyaNelegalu	Kristu Jayanti College	Presented	2023

- Session Chair in National Conference at JAIN (Deemed to be University) on 29th February 2020.
- Organizing Committee Member of Two Day National Student Conference on Industrial Symbiosis through Eco-Innovation and Sustainable Management at CMS JAIN deemed to be University 17<sup>th</sup>& 18<sup>th</sup> April 2023
- Outstanding Dedication and Services During the 36<sup>th</sup> Inter University National Youth Festival 2022-23 Organised by JAIN deemed to be University
- Organizing Committee Member of AIU organised by JAIN deemed to be University 2022
- Organised Kannada Seminar on 29<sup>th</sup> June 2022 in CMS JAIN deemed to be University on Karnataka JAINaShasanagalu, VastushilpamattuMurthiShilpa.

### **FDP & Workshop Participated**

S.N	Title of the FDP/Work Shop	Institute Name	Year
1	National Level Faculty Develop Program on Work-Life Balance	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2010
2	Faculty Development Programme Sankalp- Development of Emotional Intelligence in Colleges	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2016
3	Faculty Development Programme	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2018
4	Faculty Development Programme on Mental Wellbeing - Identifying signs of stress/illness and self-care in care giving profession	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2019
5	National level Faculty Development Programme on Innovative Teaching Pedagogy in Education for Gen Z and Gen Alpha in the era of information Explosion	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
6	Faculty Development Programme on Discourse Analysis f 21st Century Literature	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
7	Workshop on Financial Education	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2019
8	FDP on Data Analysis Using SPSS, AMOS & R	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
9	FDP on Rubrics for Assessment	JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
10	FDP on PadaviTaragatigalalliRangaShikshanadaMahatva	Surana College and Government First Grade College Government of Karnata and Pradarshana Kala Vibhaaga, JnanabharatiBegalore	2021
11	FDP on BRIDGING THE GAP BETWEEN ACADEMIA AND INDUSTRY THROUGH ADVANCED PEDAGOGICAL TECHNIQUES"	ATAL and CMS JAIN deemed to be University	2021
12	Work shop On Statistical Discovery Using JMP	CMS JAIN deemed to be University	2022
13			

S. N.	Title of Webinar	Institute Name	Year
1	Gender Implications of COVID – 19 Pandemic & National	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- -be University), Bangalore	2020
2	A Sustainable Response to COVID – 19 The New Normal	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
3	Moving Forward through the Challenges Posed by COVID – 19 in	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University),	2020



	the Manufacturing Sector	Bangalore	
4	Goal Setting that Cannot Fail	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
5	COVID – 19 Crisis: The Global Economy Reshaping	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
6	Impact of COVID-19 on the Indian Stock Markets	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
7	Teaching- An amalgamation of Negotiation, Performance and Struggle for Acceptance	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
8	Juggling in The Midst of New Normal	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
9	IQAC Webinar with NAAC Experts	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
10	PrastutaSandarbhadalliRangabhumi MattuDharavahigalaNele	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
11	Nityodsavada Kavi Prof. K.S.Nisar Ahmed AvarigeBhavanjalin	School of Commerce, JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
12	Kannada Bhasha BodhaneyalliStityantaragalu – SampradayikaBodhaneyinda E- Kalikeyavregu	Abbaas Khan women Degree College, Bangalore	2020
13	Leading The Way Forward in the Unprecedented Times: with special reference to the Global Markets and Economy	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
14	English Language Teaching: Course Planning Tools for Hybrid Classroom Teaching and Learning	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
15	International Research Conclave	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
16	Indian Economy during Unprecedented Times and Way Forward	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
17	Kannada SaahityadaSamskruthikaAnanyate	School of Commerce, JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020
18	Kannada SaahityakkeDasaSahityadaKoduge	Center for Management Studies – JAIN (Deemed- to- be University), Bangalore	2020